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HCO002693-0002

Code A

From: Code A -

Sent: 05 March 2005 11:26

To: i Code A i

Subject: RE: MRS GRANT
T

I spoke with Cindy GRANT upon my return to duty on 5/3/05.
| asked the question 'has Mrs GRANT been written to asper her request' as | noted that the message was dated
11/2/05 and | wanted to clarifty the situation as | received the message on 21/2/05.
Mrs GRANT was concerned that the Haslar records were recovered after the meeting 11/9/04. ‘someone' had told her
that Proff FORREST had not seen any of the Haslar notes. | assured her that all of the Haslar records were sent on to
the clinical team, and that the teams conclusion was come to after the Haslar notes had been examined.
Mrs GRANT was happy with this information.
She asked the following
.1. Can the family have a more information about the clinical teams findings, would it be possible to see the final
report. She notes the fact that they have received a page of information but states that it doesn't contain a lot of detail.
2. Her mother has signed documentation from Alexander Harris relating to applying for compensation. Mrs GRANT is
concermed that this course of action may effect any future court case. She would like to know if her fathers case may
be used to corroberate any part of a potential criminal case.
| told her that her fathers case had been forwarded to the GMC and was not going o be part of any potential pros.
Case . 1 told her that 1 would clarify this and get back to her next week.

problems.

From: .. .CodeA |

Sent: .28 February 2005 13:01
To: i Code A i
Subject: MRS GRANT

"Code A

Re: the below message. On 21/2 | requested that you contact Mrs GRANT and answer queries/provide reassurance.
The purpose of this request was to clarify her concerns and resolve issues at an early stage. Your reply to me was a
question ‘Has Mrs GRANT been written to as per her request?. No, | haven't written to her as | do not provide written
letters of response in respect of brief telephone messages.

Please contact Mrs GRANT asap and:

1. Establish what are her concerns regarding the Haslar notes.

2. Confirm to her verbally (again) that all of her fathers medical records, including the Haslar notes, have been
reviewed by the medical experts and their findings were quality assured by a medical/legal expert.

3. Confirm to her verbally (again) that her fathers case has been referred to the GMC and NMC.

4. )f she insists on a written response to anything, ask her to please write to the SIO with her queries and she will
receive a written reply in due course.

Code A

MESSAGE FORM
Message Type: PHONE IN Message No:M96
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(Business):
(Other):

Officer Receiving/Sending; _Code A
(Rank, Name and Number)

Information: My father was Stanley CARBY nem and I would like to know as to whether or not his notes
from Haslar Hospital were seen by Dr FORREST nom before the meeting at Netley.

I know that Dr FORREST saw the Gosport War Memorial <2t notes before that meeting, but I am now
concerned about the Haslar notes, and I would like it to be confirmed, in writing, as to whether or not he saw
those notes before that meeting. /F1

Action: Yes No
Action Details:

Action Numbers:
Receiver No:

Any Further Action:

Officer/Manager:
Senior I/O:
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HAMPSHIRE CONSTABULARY G
CONFIDENTIAL

Message Form

From : | LUCINDA GRANT Section :

Address : COde A

Tel: |i CodeA | <0S320.
Date : | 11™ FERUARY 2005 Time | 1110
Source Telephone : |/ Station : Beat :

MY FATHER WAS STANLEY CARBY AND I WOULD LIKE TO KNOW AS TO WHETHER
OR NOT HIS NOTES FROM HASLAR HOSPITAL WERE SEEN BY DR. FORREST BEFORE
THE MEETING AT NETLEY.

I KNOW THAT DR. FORREST SAW THE GOSPORT WAR MEMORIAL NOTES BEFORE
THAT MEETING, BUT I AM NOW CONCERNED ABOUT THE HASLAR NOTES, AND I
WOULD LIKE IT TO BE CONFIRMED, IN WRITING, AS TO WHETHER OR NOT HE SAW
THOSE NOTES BEFORE THAT MEETING. s ([
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